
 

 

 

 

 

The University of Michigan 

College of Engineering 

Curriculum Committee 

 

Agenda 

October 27, 2009 

1:30-3:00 p.m. 

GM Room Fourth Floor 

Lurie Engineering Center 
 

 

 

1. Approval of Minutes from 08-29-09  

2. Course Approvals  

3. Commission on Undergraduate Engineering Education—Next 

Steps—James Holloway 

4. Changes to Rackham Degree Offerings in AOSS 
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DR. MICHAEL W. LIEMOHN 
 

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR 

ATMOSPERHIC, OCEANIC, AND SPACE SCIENCES 
 

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN 

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING 

 

1436 SPACE RESEARCH BUILDING  Voice:  734 763-6229 
2455 HAYWARD STREET  Fax:  734 647-3083 
ANN ARBOR, MI  48109-2143  e-mail:  liemohn@umich.edu 

 

Date: October 20, 2009 
 

To: College of Engineering Curriculum Committee 
 

From: Michael Liemohn, AOSS Dept Graduate Program Chair 
 

Re: Changes to Rackham degree offerings in AOSS 
 

Dear Committee: 

 

AOSS is requesting approval for a change in the Rackham MS and PhD degree offerings 

from this department.  Currently, we have 4 PhD programs and 3 MS programs through 

Rackham.  The proposed changes are meant to consolidate our degree programs.  The 

AOSS faculty unanimously voted to approve these changes. 

 

Proposed changes: 

 

Existing Rackham PhD degrees and how they should be changed: 

-- Atmospheric and Space Sciences 

 Change the name to: Atmospheric, Oceanic, and Space Sciences 

 

-- Electrical Engineering and Atmospheric, Oceanic, and Space Sciences 

 Remove from the books (students will be in the AOSS PhD program) 

 

-- Atmospheric, Oceanic, and Space Sciences: Oceanography: Physical 

 Remove from the books  (students will be in the AOSS PhD program) 

 

-- Space and Planetary Physics (joint with Physics) 

 Keep as is 

 

 

Existing Rackham MS degrees and how they should be changed: 

-- Atmospheric and Space Sciences 

 Change the name to: Atmospheric, Oceanic, and Space Sciences 

 

-- Atmospheric and Space Sciences SGUS 

 Change the name to: Atmospheric, Oceanic, and Space Sciences SGUS 

 

-- Atmospheric, Oceanic, and Space Sciences: Oceanography: Physical  

 Remove from the books (students will be in the AOSS MS program) 

 

9



AOSS will keep the Space Engineering M-Eng degree, which is not a Rackham program 

but belongs solely to CoE. 

 

History and Rationale: 

 

We would like to have a single MS and PhD degree for our department.  This is the 

reason for removing the Physical Oceanography MS/PhD degrees and combining the 

name with our other MS/PhD degrees in Atmospheric and Space Sciences.  The 

oceanography research that we conduct in AOSS is integrated with our atmospheric 

climate research, and there is no need for distinction between these degree programs.  

Additionally, we were not treating the oceanography students differently from the 

atmospheric sciences PhD students in terms of coursework and qualifying exam 

requirements.  It is felt that the oceanography degree is unnecessary as a stand-alone 

program. 

 

Regarding the joint EE and AOSS degree program, there are typically only one or two 

students in this program at any one time. The students within it were, in terms of 

coursework and qualifying exam requirements, treated identically to our other 

atmospheric or space science PhD students.  Like the oceanography degree, it was a 

redundant degree program to our existing “regular” PhD program. 

 

There is enough momentum and interest to keep the Space and Planetary Physics 

program in place.  There are members of both the Physics and AOSS departments that are 

enthusiastic about promoting and continuing this joint degree.  It is substantially different 

from our “regular” degree offering in that the students take at least 40% of their 

coursework from Physics rather than AOSS. 

 

A separate issue is which department gets credit for the students in these degree 

programs.  Of particular interest is the joint Space and Planetary Physics degree, which 

was being credited to “Rackham.”  That is, neither LS&A/Physics nor CoE/AOSS were 

receiving any credit for the existence of these students (in terms of headcount).  Because 

the S&PP PhD students invariably are conducting research with AOSS faculty, we have 

petitioned Rackham to change this designation and have the S&PP students credited to 

AOSS. 
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